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From: corphelp

Sent: Monday, December 28, 2008 10:47 AM

To: 'Melissa Simmons'

Subject: RE; CHANGE OF ADDRESS

We are forwarding your reguest to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From:; Melissa Simmons [mailto:melissa@rajtarandassociates.com]
Sent: Monday, December 28, 2009 10:44.AM

To: corphelp
Subject: CHANGE OF ADDRESS

Please update and change the principal office and/mailing address of RAJTAR & ASSOCIATES, P.A., to reflect

on our records.

The new office address and mailing address are listed below. If you have any questions or concerns please do

not hesitate to contact me.

The principal office address:
RAJTAR AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.
2423 HOLLYWOOD BLVD.
HOLLWOQD, FL 33020

The mailing address:

RAJTAR AND ASSOCIATES, P.A.
2423 HOLLYWQQOD BLVD.
HOLLWOOQD, FL 33020

Thank you,

Melissa Simmons

Legal Assistant 1o
Michael A. Rajtar, Esq.
Rajtar & Associates, P.A.
Emerald Village

3878 Sheridan Street
Hollywood, FL 33021

P: (954) 241-0154

F: (954) 981-1403

E: melissa@rajtarandassociates.com

www.rajtarandassociates.com

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE: The information conlaincd in this transmission is privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of the individual or
entity named above. 1f the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communicalien is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, do not read it. Please immediately reply to the sender that you have received this

communication in error and then delete it. Thank you,
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